DR. JASON FELTZ

ONLINE INSTRUCTOR & COURSE DEVELOPER

523 CEDARDALE LOOP, LAS CRUCES, NM 880051 (325) 370-0179 DRJASONFELTZ20I8@GMAIL.COM

PROFILE SUMMARY

I am an experienced online instructor, focused on asynchronous learning with adult learners in 8 week formats that stress critical thinking and personal applications of theory to real-world situations.

I have developed courses on both the Canvas and Moodle LMS systems.

COURSE INSTRUCTION

- Intro to Project Management Online
- · Leadership Foundations Online
- Leadership for the Future Online
- Ethics in Business & Society Online
- · Principles of Management Online/Ground
- Concepts of Servant Leadership Online/Ground
- · Operations Management Ground

EDUCATION

Doctor of Education June 2018 Grand Canyon University

Major: Organizational Leadership; Emphasis in Organizational Development

Masters of Science August 2007 Indiana Wesleyan University

Major: Management

Bachelors of Science August 1997 Indiana Wesleyan University

Major: General Studies

COURSE DEVELOPMENT

- Integrated Business Writing
- Intro to Project Management
- · Concepts of Servant Leadership
- Ethics in Business & Society
- Principles of Management
- · Operations Management
- Leaders hip Foundations
- · Leadership for the Future

ACADEMIC EXPERIENCE

External Book Reviewer Spring 2019

State University of New York Press

Servallt Leadership and Forgivelless by Song, Tran,
Ferch and Larry C. Spears

Conference Presentation

Health-related Quality of Life/Well-being!11 flue11ces on Serval1t Leaders in a Higher Education Context o The Qualitative Report's 12th Annual Conference; January 12, 2021

ACADEMIC ADMINISTRATION EXPERIENCE

Guest Lecturer For Doctoral Residency Spring 2017, Spring 2018, & Spring 2019

Hardin-Simmons University Servant Leadership, LDSP 7730 Ed.D. of Leadership Program

Interim Director of the Servant Leadership Program August 2016 - August 2018 McMurry University

Servant Leadership Minor Program Administration
 & Adjunct Faculty Training and Recruitment

Professional Education Experience

VISITING ASSISTANT PROFESSOR

New Mexico State University Online

- Master of Arts in Communication Studies Emphasis in Organizational Leadership
 - o Comm470 Leadership Communication
 - o Comm590-U70 Ethics & Diversity in Leadership Communication
 - Comm590-U71 Case Studies in Leadership Communication

ADJUNCT PROFESSOR | AUGUST 2021-DECEMBER 2021

New Mexico State University

Leadership Communication, COMM 470

ADJUNCT PROFESSOR & ONLINE COURSE DEVELOPER | AUGUST 2012-PRESENT

McMurry University

- · Course Instruction
 - Intro to Project Management, MGMT 3399 Online
 - o Servant Leadership, SRLD 1310 Ground & Online
 - o Ethics in Business & Society Online
 - o Principles of Management, MGMT 3310 Ground & Online
 - Servant Leadership Internship, SRLD 4388
 - Operations Management, MGMT 3370
- · Course Development
 - o Integrated Business Writing, BUSI 3310 Online; Course Material Update & Design, SU1 2021
 - o Intro to Project Management, MGMT 3399 Online; Fall 2019
 - o Servant Leadership, SRLD 1310 Online; Fall 2019
 - o Principles of Management, MGMT 3310 Online; Spring 2017
 - o Business Ethics, BUSI 4384 Online; Fall 2017

ADJUNCT PROFESSOR & ONLINE COURSE DEVELOPER | NOVEMBER 2018-PRESENT

East Texas Baptist University

- Course Instruction
 - Human Resource Management Online
 - Leadership Foundations Online
 - Leadership for the Future Online
 - Organizational Behavior Online
 - o Theory & Practice of Supervision Online
- Course Development
 - o Leadership Foundations Online; Fall 2018
 - o Leadership for the Future Online; Spring 2019

ATHLETIC ACADEMIC COORDINATOR | SEPTEMBER 2018-DECEMBER 2018

McMurry University

Mentor at-risk student athletes and monitor their academic progress

· Coordinating and running study tables, maintaining an academic database, and preparing weekly tutorial reports for the Head Football Coach

GUEST LECTURER FOR DOCTORAL RESIDENCY | SPRING 2017, SPRING 2018 & SPRING 2019

Hardin-Simmons University; Servant Leadership, LDSP 7730, Ed.D. of Leadership Program

INTERIM DIRECTOR OF SERVANT LEADERSHIP | AUGUST 2016-AUGUST 2018

McMurry University

· Servant Leadership Minor Program Administration & Adjunct Faculty Recruitment

DIRECTOR OF RESIDENCE LIFE & HOUSING | JUNE 2009-MAY 2015

McMurry University

RESIDENCE HALL DIRECTOR | AUGUST 2005-JUNE 2009

Campus Living Villages at McMurry University

ASSISTANT HOUSEPARENT | APRIL 2003-AUGUST 2005

White's Residential and Family Services

TEAM LEAD | MAY 2001-APRIL 2003

McLeodUSA

- Business Customer Service New Hire Trainings
- · New Product Testing and Employee Trainings
- Served as On-Call Member of the Call Center and Service Ticket Management Staff for Customer Issues and Escalations

Community Service

2019-PRESENT I CHAIR. B	BOARD OF DIRECTORS:	; EL PASO WESLEY FOUNDATION
-------------------------	---------------------	-----------------------------

2015-2019 | BOARD OF DIRECTORS; ALDERSGATE ACADEMY

2014-2015 | TAYLOR COUNTY DRUG & ALCOHOL PREVENTION COMMITTEE

2014-2016 | DISABILITY RESOURCES INC.; COMMUNITY SERVICE HOURS

2014-2019 | LAY LEADERSHIP TEAM; ALDERSGATE UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

2013-2014 | TRAFFIC SAFETY COALITION

2011-2019 | HABITAT FOR HUMANITY; COMMUNITY SERVICE HOURS

2005-2019 | UNITED WAY OF ABILENE; COMMUNITY SERVICE HOURS

Conferences Attended

	2021	I THE OLIAL ITATIVE REPORT'S	12TH ANNIIAI	CONFEDENCE - VIRTUAL
--	------	------------------------------	--------------	----------------------

2015 | PARLIAMENT OF THE WORLD'S RELIGIONS: SALT LAKE CITY

2010 | SWACUHO RA CONFERENCE; TEXAS CHRISTIAN UNIVERSITY

2009 | SWACUHO RA CONFERENCE; UT-PAN AMERICA

2007 | ACSD NATIONAL CONFERENCE; UNIVERSITY OF NORTHWESTERN

2006 | ACSD NATIONAL CONFERENCE; INDIANA WESLEYAN UNIVERSITY

Academic Service

2017-2018 | INTERFAITH STEERING COMMITTEE

Create mission and values for the interfaith initiative; create framework for new Interfaith Studies Minor.

2015 | FOUNDATIONS OF EXCELLENCE; PHILOSOPHY COMMITTEE

Developed a first-year philosophy statement for McMurry University in collaboration with the John Gardner Institute for First Year Students

2014 | PARTNERSHIP FOR STUDENT SUCCESS SUMMIT

- 2014-2015 | CREATE & MAINTAIN A SCHOLAR ATHLETE COMMITTEE 2014-2015 | ALCOHOL TASK FORCE COMMITTEE 2014-2015 | STAFF ADVISOR; MEN'S INTERCLUB COUNCIL
- 2013-2015 | UNIVERSITY LEADERSHIP TEAM MEMBER
 - Assisted in the development and review of the Centennial Vision Plan; Appointed by McMurry University President Dr. Harper
- 2013-2015 | GENDER EQUITY COMMITTEE MEMBER
- 2009-2015 | STUDENT ORIENTATION & REGISTRATION COMMITTEE MEMBER
- 2009-2015 | STUDENT RETENTION & SUCCESS COMMITTEE MEMBER
- 2007-2015 | STAFF ADVISOR; MAKONA MEN'S SOCIAL CLUB

Academic References

DR. ALICIA WYATT | ASSOCIATE VICE PRESIDENT FOR ACADEMIC AFFAIRS/PROFESSOR, COMPUTER SCIENCE @ MCMURRY UNIVERSITY

- · awyatt@mcm.edu
- (325) 793-4748

BARRY EVANS, PHD | DEAN, FRED HALL SCHOOL OF BUSINESS/PROFESSOR, BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION @ EAST TEXAS BAPTIST UNIVERSITY

- · bevans@etbu.edu
- · (903) 923–2147

KELLIE MERRITT | DIRECTOR OF MCMURRY VIRTUAL CAMPUS @ MCMURRY UNIVERSITY

- · merritt.kellie@mcm.edu
- (325) 793-4850